

## Attachment M

List of Obligations to be assessed in the CMS in 2021 – AGREED BY SWG 15 Dec 2020

CMMs	CMM/para	Category
SciData	SciData01	Report
	SciData02	Report
	SciData03	Report
	SciData05	Report
TT CMM	2018-01 16	Implementation
	2018-01 17	Implementation & Report
	2018-01 23	Implementation
	2018-01 25	Limit
	2018-01 26	Limit
	2018-01 27	Implementation
	2018-01 31	Implementation
	2018-01 33	Implementation
	2018-01 34	Implementation
	2018-01 35	Implementation
	2018-01 39	Limit
	2018-01 41	Report
	2018-01 43	Limit
	2018-01 45	Limit
	2018-01 47	Limit
	2018-01 48	Limit
2018-01 51	Limit	
2018-01 52	Report	
2018-01 54	Report	
	2018-01 Att 2 03	Report
	2018-01 Att 2 05-06	Implementation
	2018-01 Att 2 08	Implementation
PBT	2019-02 02 (1)	Limit
	2019-02 02 (2)	Limit
	2019-02 03	Implementation
	2019-02 05	Report
	2019-02 11	Report
NP ALB	2019-03 02	Limit
	2019-03 03	Report
SP ALB	2015-02 01	Limit
	2015-02 04	Report
NP striped marlin	2010-01 05	Limit
	2010-01 08	Report
Sharks	2010-07 09	Implementation
	2010-07 12	Report
Striped marlin	2006-04 01	Limit
	2006-04 04	Report
Swordfish	2009-03 01	Limit
	2009-03 02	Limit
	2009-03 03	Limit
	2009-03 08	Report
Seabirds	2018-03 01	Implementation
	2018-03 02	Implementation
	2018-03 06	Implementation

**Commented [MK1]:** Through the Intersessional decisions this obligation was suspended effective 8 April 2020.

The review of this obligation through the CMS should only relate to the period 1 Jan 2020 - 7 April 2020.

**Commented [MK2]:** Through the Intersessional decisions this obligation was suspended effective 8 April 2020.

The review of this obligation through the CMS should only relate to the period 1 Jan 2020 - 7 April 2020.

CMMs	CMM/para	Category
RFV	2018-06 09	Report
ROP	2018-05 10	Implementation
	2018-05 15 (g)	Implementation
VMS	2014-02 09a	Implementation
	2014-02 09a VMS SSPs 2.8	Implementation
	2014-02 09a VMS SSPs 7.2.2	Report
Transshipment	2009-06 11	Report
	2009-06 13	Implementation
	2009-06 29	Limit
	2009-06 34	Limit
	2009-06 35 (a) (ii)	Report
	2009-06 35 (a) (iii)	Report
	2009-06 35 (a) (iv)	Report
EHSP	2016-02 06	Limit
Marine Pollution	2017-04 02	Implementation
Charter notifications	2019-08 02	Report
	2019-08 03	Report
	2019-08 07	Report
Whale sharks	2012-04 01	Implementation
Sea Turtles	2018-04 05a	Implementation
	2018-04 06	Implementation
	2018-04 07a	Implementation

**Commented [MK3]:** Through the Intersessional decisions this obligation was suspended effective 28 May 2020.

The review of this obligation through the CMS should only relate to the period 1 Jan 2020 - 27 May 2020.